>
GPO,

Federal Register/Vol. 66, No. 236/Friday, December

7, 2001/ Notices 63559

The Commission denied the requests
in the joint motion that the investigation
be terminated with prejudice, and
granted the requests that the ID be
vacated and that respondents’ motion
for sanctions be withdrawn.

The authorities for this action are
section 337(c) of the Tariff Act of 1930,
19 U.S.C. 1337(c), and Commission
rules 210.46(a) and 210.42(h)(2) and (i),
19 CFR 210.46(a), and 210.42(h)(2) and
(i).

All nonconfidential documents filed
in the investigation are or will be
available for public inspection during
official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15
p-m.) in the Commission’s Office of the
Secretary, Dockets Branch, 500 E Street,
SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436,
telephone 202-205-1802.

By Order of the Commission.

Issued: December 3, 2001.

Donna R. Koehnke,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 01-30362 Filed 12-6-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02—P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-465]

Certain Semiconductor Timing Signal
Generator Devices, Components
Thereof, and Products Containing
Same; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
November 5, 2001, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Integrated
Circuit Systems, Inc. of Valley Forge,
Pennsylvania. Supplements to the
complaint were filed on November 14
and 26, 2001. The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain
semiconductor timing signal generator
devices, components thereof, and
products containing same, by reason of
infringement of claim 9 of U.S. Letters
Patent 5,036,216 and claim 6 of U.S.
Letters Patent 5,703,537. The complaint
further alleges that an industry in the
United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation

and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and
permanent cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and
supplements, except for any
confidential information contained
therein, are available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202-205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s ADD
terminal on 202—-205—-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS—
ON-LINE) at http://dockets.usitc.gov/
eol/public.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Jeffrey R. Whieldon, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone 202-205-2580.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2001).

Scope of Investigation

Having considered the complaint, the
U.S. International Trade Commission,
on December 3, 2001, Ordered That—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain semiconductor
timing signal generator devices,
components thereof, and products
containing same, by reason of
infringement of claim 9 of U.S. Letters
Patent 5,036,216 or claim 6 of U.S.
Letters Patent 5,703,537, and whether
an industry in the United States exists
as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Integrated
Circuit Systems, Inc., 2435 Boulevard of
the Generals, Valley Forge,
Pennsylvania 19428.

(b) The respondent is the following
company alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and is the party upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Cypress Semiconductor Corp., 3901
North First Street, San Jose, California
95134.

(c) Jeffrey R. Whieldon, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 401, Washington, DC
20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation;

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge; and

(4) The Commission has determined
to assign this investigation to Judge
Luckern, who is the presiding
administrative law judge in Certain
Power Saving Integrated Circuits and
Products Containing Same, Inv. No.
337-TA-463, in view of the overlapping
subject matter in the two investigations.
The presiding administrative law judge
is authorized to consolidate Inv. No.
337-TA-463 and this investigation if he
deems it appropriate.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondent in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received no later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and to
authorize the administrative law judge
and the Commission, without further
notice to that respondent, to find the
facts to be as alleged in the complaint
and this notice and to enter both an
initial determination and a final
determination containing such findings,
and may result in the issuance of a
limited exclusion order or a cease and
desist order or both directed against that
respondent.

By order of the Commission.
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Issued: December 3, 2001.
Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 01-30363 Filed 12—6—01; 8:45 am)]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[USITC SE-01-042]

Sunshine Act Meeting

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United
States International Trade Commission.

Time and Date: December 13, 2001 at
2 p.m.

Place: Room 101, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone:
(202) 205—2000.

Status: Open to the public.

Matters to be Considered:

1. Agenda for future meeting: None.

2. Minutes.

3. Ratification List.

4. Inv. Nos. 731-TA-267-268
(Review)(Remand)(Top-of-Stove
Stainless Steel Cooking Ware from
Korea and Taiwan)—briefing and vote.
(The Commission is currently scheduled
to transmit its views on remand to the
Court of International Trade on
December 26, 2001.)

5. Inv. No. 731-TA-921
(Final)(Folding Gift Boxes from
China)—briefing and vote. (The
Commission is currently scheduled to
transmit its determination to the
Secretary of Commerce on December 21,
2001.)

6. Outstanding action jackets: None.

In accordance with Commission
policy, subject matter listed above, not
disposed of at the scheduled meeting,
may be carried over to the agenda of the
following meeting. Earlier
announcement of this meeting was not
possible.

Issued: December 5, 2001.

By order of the Commission:

Donna R. Koehnke,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 01-30450 Filed 12-5-01; 2:06 pm]
BILLING CODE 7020-02—P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Immigration and Naturalization Service

Agency Information Collection
Activities: Proposed Collection;
Comment Request

ACTION: Notice of information collection
under review: Passenger list, crew list.

The Department of Justice,
Immigration and Naturalization Service

(INS) has submitted the following
information collection request to the
Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) for review and clearance in
accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995. The information
collection was previously published in
the Federal Register on August 16, 2001
at 66 FR 43031, allowing for a 60-day
public comment period. No public
comment was received on this
information collection.

The purpose of this notice is to allow
an additional 30 days for public
comments. Comments are encouraged
and will be accepted until January 7,
2002. This process is conducted in
accordance with 5 CFR 1320.10.

Written comments and/or suggestions
regarding the items contained in this
notice, especially regarding the
estimated public burden and associated
response time, should be directed to the
Office of Management and Budget,
Office of Information and Regulatory
Affairs, Attention: Department of Justice
Desk Officer, 725—17th Street, NW.,
Room 10235, Washington, DC 20530.

Written comments and suggestions
from the public and affected agencies
concerning the proposed collection of
information should address one or more
of the following four points:

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

(4) Minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including through the
use of appropriate automated,
electronic, mechanical, or other
technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology,
e.g., permitting electronic submission of
responses.

Overview of this information
collection:

(1) Type of Information Collection:
Extension of a currently approved
information collection.

(2) Title of the Form/Collection:
Passenger List, Crew List.

(3) Agency form number, if any, and
the applicable component of the
Department of Justice sponsoring the
collection: Form 1-418, Inspection
Division, Immigration and
Naturalization Service.

(4) Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond, as well as a brief
abstract: Primary: Individuals or
Households. This form is prescribed by
the Attorney General for the INS for use
by masters, owners or agents of vessels
in complying with sections 231 and 251
of the Immigration and Nationality Act.

(5) As estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time
estimated for an average respondent to
respond: 95,000 responses at 1 hour per
response.

(6) An estimate of the total public
burden (in hours) associated with the
collection: 95,000 annual burden hours.

If you have additional comments,
suggestions, or need a copy of the
proposed information collection
instrument with instructions, or
additional information, please contact
Richard A. Sloan 202-514-3291,
Director, Policy Directives and
Instructions Branch, Immigration and
Naturalization Service, U.S. Department
of Justice, Room 4034, 425 I Street, NW.,
Washington, DC 20536. Additionally,
comments and/or suggestions regarding
the item(s) contained in this notice,
especially regarding the estimated
public burden and associated response
time may also be directed to Mr.
Richard A. Sloan.

If additional information is required
contact: Mr. Robert B. Briggs, Clearance
Officer, United States Department of
Justice, Information Management and
Security Staff, Justice Management
Division, Patrick Henry Building, 601 D
Street, NW., Ste. 1600, Washington, DC
20530.

Dated: November 29, 2001.
Richard A. Sloan,
Department Clearance Officer, United States
Department of Justice, Immigration and
Naturalization Service.
[FR Doc. 01-30313 Filed 12—-6-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-10-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Immigration and Naturalization Service

Agency Information Collection
Activities: Proposed Collection;
Comment Request

ACTION: Notice of information collection
under Review: Application for
certificate of citizenship on behalf of an

adopted child.

The Department of Justice,
Immigration and Naturalization Service
(INS) has submitted the following
information collection request to the
Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) for review and clearance in
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